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KINGSBOROUGH

COMMUNITY COLTLEGE

* DREAMS BEGIN HERE *

TO: SPRING 2020 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Kristin Derimanova, Chair, Department of Art

DATE: 03/15/2020

RE: Change in Course Title for ART 7500 — (Introduction to Graphic Design and
Advertising)

The Department of Art is proposing a change in Course Title for ART 7500 — (Introduction to
Graphic Design and Advertising)

FROM: Introduction to Graphic Design and Advertising

TO: Graphic Design and Advertising

Rationale for Change:

This is not an introductory course. The degree maps list the course in the last semester. The word
“introduction” in misleading and causes problems with student expectations.
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* DREAMS BEGIN HERE *

TO: SPRING 2020 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Kristin Derimanova, Chair, Department of Art

DATE: 3/15/2020

RE: Change in Prerequisite for ART 7500 — (Graphic Design and Advertising)

The Department of Art is proposing a change in prerequisite for ART 7500 — (Graphic Design
and Advertising)

FROM: none

TO: Art 55 Design Foundations

Rationale for Change:

As the course description states, Art 55 supplies the groundwork necessary to all studio courses.
At the moment Art 55 is prerequisite only for Art 43 and Art 46. This is inconsistent. The degree
maps list Art 55 in the first semester and Art 75 in the last semester.

It is best for student success and proper knowledge build up that Art 55 is taken before Art 75.





